

# **Careers Express Newsletter**

## Contents

A message for Year 12 Class of 2023:	. 3
Introduction:	.4
Upcoming Events:	.4
Careers Excursions, Incursions, Work Experience & Career Programs	.4
For Year 10:	.4
UAC	.4
Apply for undergraduate study.	.4
View all UAC events on the key dates page.	.4
What is the ATAR?	.4
Pathways to your dream degree	.4
5 steps to managing HSC stress.	. 5
University - Institutes	. 5

	University of Sydney Webinar Demystifying the Teacher Personal Statement!	5
	UTS - Round 2 for Applications for Bachelor of Accounting 2024	5
	ACU Early Entry Guarantee Applications Closing Soon	5
	ACU Veteran Family Entry Program	5
	ACU Webinar - Talk with Exercise Science and High-Performance Sport Professionals	6
	ACU Webinar - Talk with ACU Arts Graduates	6
	ACU Webinar - Talk with Psychologists, Youth Workers and Social Workers	6
	ACU Webinar - Talk with Nutritionists and Dietitians	6
	CSU – Check out and plan for Campus Accommodation	6
	University of Newcastle Webinar: Teaching as a profession	6
	CQ Creative Auditions – Theatre or Music	6
	UNSW Young Women in Engineering Club	6
	UNSW Aviation Short Courses - Year 9 to Year 12	7
	Explore UNSW: Engineering your Future. Year 10 & 11	7
	Announcing the New \$10,000 UNSW Advantage Award	7
	UNSW's New Bachelor of Education (Primary) (Honours)	7
	UOW Pre- Medicine Degree	7
	University of Wollongong School Holiday Campus Tours	8
	Macquarie University Astronomy Open Night 2023	8
	Western Sydney University Bizfluencers Workshop - Year 9 & 10	8
	University of Sydney Regional and Remote Entry Scheme	8
	University of Sydney New Dual Degrees - Dual Degrees with Science Po, France	8
	University of Sydney Webinar Vet Medicine Undergraduate Admissions Info Session	9
	UTS - Book a 1-1 undergraduate consultation.	9
	ANU College of Law - Ask us anything.	9
	CSU - Accommodation and Camps Tour	9
	University of Canberra Open Day	9
	UNSW Languages Week 2023	9
U	niversity - General	10
	How to transfer to a different degree	10
	ATAR Q&A. What Next?	10
	Applying to US Universities? Check out the HSC to GPA Calculator	10
	The University of Queensland Young Changemakers Program – Year 11	10
	Pathways into Medicine and Dentistry Live Webinar	10
G	eneral	11
	Applications for The Explorer Cadetship in the Thoroughbred Industry	11

SummerJobs.com.au	11
Why Become a CPA Accountant?	11
Top 5 Study Tips in Preparing for Exams	11
Australian Design Centre	11
Careers at Council Current Vacancies	11
Virtual Tour - A Night at the Museum	12
Sydney Science Trail - Online Trail	12
Types of Nursing – There's a lot more options than you could believe!	12
ATAR Notes Free HSC Revision, Head Start Lectures	12
AIQS Scholarship Program	12
Inspired ED Final Exam Masterclasses	13

## A message for Year 12 Class of 2023:

It was a real pleasure dealing with all of you for the last few years. Please make sure you are very well informed about all your future choices. Study as hard as you can. Remember:

# Your future is a choice not a chance and to grow, progress and develop you must get out of your comfort zone.

I wish you all the best in your future career. I will miss you all very much.

Finally, when applying online for anything please remember to click the word: **"SUBMIT"** 

All the Best.

Eman Youhanna

## Introduction:

Year 12 students, here comes your last Careers Newsletter for the year. I wish you all the best in your HSC exams and hope that you will all get what you aspire for. Work hard, do your best and you will achieve what you deserve. It was a pleasure conducting interviews for all of you and I hope you all benefited from your interview. Please remember that applying for your preferences should be done online to UAC by Friday 29 September 2023. As well pay attention to any special requirements or extra selection criteria for the courses you are applying for.

## **Upcoming Events:**

Careers Excursions, Incursions, Work Experience & Career Programs

For Year 10:

- Startup workshop, Future of Work Seminar & The Prototype Program will take place on Monday 30 October 2023 and Tuesday 31 October 2023.
- Australian Business Week will be held from Friday 17 November 2023 Period 3 until Friday 24 November Period 5 (All Students)
- Work Experience Week will take place from Monday 27 November 2023 until Friday 1 December 2023 (All Students)
- Mock Interviews will be from Monday 4 December until Friday 8 December 2023 (All Students)

## <u>UAC</u>

#### Apply for undergraduate study.

Applying is quick and easy. Look at the short video guides for Year 12 students. You can apply or log in between 7.30am and midnight (Sydney time) and UAC will automatically log you out if you are inactive for 30 minutes. There is a non-refundable processing charge of \$80.00 AUD. You can pay using Mastercard, Visa or PayPal. Your application is not complete until you have paid. Do not submit more than one application in each admissions year. Duplicate applications will be cancelled. Log back into your application to update your contact details, qualifications, or course preferences. Offers are made on specific dates throughout the year. There are application deadlines for each offer round. <a href="https://www5.uac.edu.au/uacug/">https://www5.uac.edu.au/uacug/</a>

#### View all UAC events on the key dates page.

A full listing of all Uni news and deadlines. https://www.uac.edu.au/key-dates

#### What is the ATAR?

The ATAR is a rank, not a mark. The Australian Tertiary Admission Rank (ATAR) is a number between 0.00 and 99.95 that indicates a student's position relative to all the students in their age group. Universities use the ATAR to help them select students for their courses and admission to most tertiary courses is based on your selection rank (your ATAR + any applicable adjustments). Most universities also use other criteria when selecting students (eg a personal statement, a questionnaire, a portfolio of work, an audition, an interview or a test). https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/atar

#### Pathways to your dream degree

Applying for university next year but worried that you won't meet the ATAR requirements for your dream degree? Most institutions offer pathway options for applicants who don't meet the standard entry criteria for their courses. Often, you will be able to find a different avenue into the course you

are aiming for. If you don't get an offer into your chosen degree because you haven't met the required lowest selection rank, you could start an alternative undergraduate course with a lower entry rank. Once you have successfully completed the first year of that degree, and have results that will improve your selection rank, you can then apply again for the degree you really want. (See how to transfer to a different degree.) <u>https://www.uac.edu.au/media-centre/news/pathways-to-your-dream-degree</u>

#### 5 steps to managing HSC stress.

Stress and anxiety are incredibly common for students studying their HSC. While we need a certain level of stress to motivate us and help us achieve our goals, it is important to know how to manage it and seek support when things become overwhelming.

https://www.uac.edu.au/media-centre/news/5-steps-to-managing-hsc-stress

## **University - Institutes**

#### University of Sydney Webinar Demystifying the Teacher Personal Statement!

**20 September** - If you are applying to study a teacher education degree at the University of Sydney (excluding early childhood), you will be prompted to complete a personal statement questionnaire during the application process. The statement is used to assess your suitability for teaching against the non-academic capabilities common in successful teachers, as those attributes and motivations are common to effective teachers. Writing your statement shouldn't be daunting – in fact, it is a great opportunity for you to think deeply about why you want to become a teacher and discover a little bit about yourself along the way! Join the School of Education and Social Work for an interactive session where you will be taken through the process step by step, leaving you confident and prepared when it comes time to submit your personal statement.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\_x7eIHJ35TjizJTkt-N3QqQ#/registration

#### UTS - Round 2 for Applications for Bachelor of Accounting 2024

#### Round 2 Closing Date - Friday 13 October 2023 by 11.59pm

In person half-day interviews for both rounds will be held Monday-**Friday 6-10 November 2023**. https://www.uts.edu.au/study/business/business-courses/undergraduate-programs/bachelor-accounting/application

#### **ACU Early Entry Guarantee Applications Closing Soon**

**Closes 18 September** Guarantee your place at ACU, even before your Year 12 exams. The ACU Guarantee program offers eligible Year 12 students a place at ACU based on Year 11 results. Offers may be made as early as July. While successful applicants must still complete their Year 12 exams, you can do so secure in the knowledge that your marks from Year 11 meet the entry requirements. You may also enhance your entry score by including a short personal statement that gives ACU an insight into your personal circumstances and motivation for university study. https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/acu-guarantee

#### **ACU Veteran Family Entry Program**

This entry pathway is available to any partner, spouse, or child over the age of 18 of current or previous serving ADF personnel. Applications are handled on a case-by-case basis though as a rule of thumb 2-years of service is required. If you are unsure of your eligibility, contact one of the Student Veteran Services team to discuss further.

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/i-have-completed-military-service

#### ACU Webinar - Talk with Exercise Science and High-Performance Sport Professionals

**20 September** - A career in sport and exercise science will allow you to help people achieve peak performance and optimal health and wellbeing. Join ACU online to hear from ACU alumni about their experiences working as exercise scientists and high-performance sport professionals. Take part in a Q&A session about where a career in sport and exercise science could take you. https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/2023/september/talk-with-exercise-science-and-high-performance-sport-professionals

#### ACU Webinar - Talk with ACU Arts Graduates

**21 September** - Where can an arts degree take you? The possibilities are endless. Join ACU online to hear from ACU alumni about their experiences after graduating from an arts degree. Take part in a Q&A session about the vast range of careers an arts degree can lead to. https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/2023/september/talk-with-arts-graduates

#### ACU Webinar - Talk with Psychologists, Youth Workers and Social Workers

**26 September** - Your work is powerful when you empower others. As a psychologist, social worker or youth worker, you will help people thrive and promote social change. Join ACU online to hear from ACU alumni about their experiences in the field. Take part in a Q&A session and learn about the rewarding and challenging careers of psychologists, social workers or youth workers. https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/2023/september/talk-with-psychologists-youth-workers-and-social-workers

#### ACU Webinar - Talk with Nutritionists and Dietitians

**27 September** - Nutritionists and dietitians translate science and promote healthy eating and lifestyles to individuals, communities and populations. Join ACU online to hear from ACU alumni about their experiences working as nutritionists and dietitians. https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/2023/september/talk-with-nutritionists-and-dietitians

## CSU – Check out and plan for Campus Accommodation

CSU has a variety of accommodation options at Charles Sturt University if you want to live and study on campus. You will always be at the heart of campus life. https://www.csu.edu.au/current-students/uni-life/accommodation

#### University of Newcastle Webinar: Teaching as a profession

**20 September** - Looking to move into a rewarding career in an in-demand profession? Discover the world of teaching as the panel of staff and students share their insights into the crucial role teachers play in shaping the future generations.

https://www.newcastle.edu.au/events/future-students/webinar-teaching-as-a-profession

#### CQ Creative Auditions – Theatre or Music

You have got the creativity, the talent and the passion. Applying to study a creative and performing arts course at CQUniversity could be the next step to the career of your dreams. Admission into CQU's music and theatre courses requires an application and an audition. Find out more about the application and audition process below.

https://www.cqu.edu.au/study/creative-performing-visual-arts/auditions

#### **UNSW Young Women in Engineering Club**

The UNSW Young Women in Engineering Club is a fun, inspiring community for high school students interested in STEM. It provides opportunities to explore the diverse fields of engineering where you can connect and share ideas with fellow high school students and hear from inspiring role models

such as UNSW Engineering students and women engineers who are already making their mark on the world. <u>https://www.unsw.edu.au/engineering/study-with-us/young-wie-club</u>

#### UNSW Aviation Short Courses - Year 9 to Year 12

**3 - 4 October** - UNSW Aviation's two-day short course is aimed at Year 9-12 students interested in a career in Aviation. From the technically challenging cockpit with awe-inspiring views to the operational, logistical, safety and commercial challenges of managing airports and airlines, UNSW Aviation is uniquely placed to create graduates ready to take on opportunities and become future leaders in this exciting industry. Students get a taste of university life and insight into the study of aviation, which will include workshops in scheduling and navigation. They will also learn about the many career pathways aviation offers and guest speakers will add real world perspectives about current affairs in aviation. Lunch and refreshments will be provided, and students will be able to meet like-minded peers, industry leaders, aviators and academics. To register go to: <a href="https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/current-affairs-aviation-0">https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/current-affairs-aviation-0</a>

#### Explore UNSW: Engineering your Future. Year 10 & 11

**6 October** - Get a taste of life as an engineering student at UNSW! During the day you will have the opportunity to attend two hands-on workshops of your choosing whilst connecting with current students, academics and the esteemed engineering alumni. Experience two contrasting areas of engineering or follow your engineering passions. Find out where studying engineering at UNSW can take you in the future. This event is for students in Y10 and Y11 with an interest in learning about engineering at UNSW. To register go to:<u>https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/explore-unsw-engineering-your-future-tickets-696447452077</u>

#### Announcing the New \$10,000 UNSW Advantage Award

For 2024, UNSW is introducing the \$10,000 UNSW Advantage Award to support all students from low-socioeconomic areas as they transition to UNSW. If you live in an eligible low-socioeconomic area, receive an offer from UNSW and enrol for Term 1 2024, you will be eligible to receive the \$10,000 UNSW Advantage Award to support you in your first year of studies. Low-socioeconomic areas are based on IRSAD and IEO indexes of SEIFA criteria. <u>https://www.unsw.edu.au/study/how-to-apply/undergraduate/admission-pathways/Gateway/admission-pathway</u>

#### UNSW's New Bachelor of Education (Primary) (Honours)

Developed in partnership with New South Wales Education Standards Authority (NESA), students will experience what it is like to teach from their first term of study. With a unique focus on professional experience from the outset, students will graduate ready to transform the lives of primary school children. <u>https://www.unsw.edu.au/arts-design-architecture/our-schools/education/study-with-us/become-a-teacher</u>

#### **UOW Pre- Medicine Degree**

The Bachelor of Pre-Medicine is a three-year undergraduate degree providing a solid foundation towards graduate medicine, dentistry, veterinary studies, optometry, podiatry, physiotherapy or pharmacy. This degree will explore core content for medical school entry including academic literacy, critical thinking skills and an understanding of what it takes to be a successful health practitioner. Extracurricular activities will demonstrate your leadership, dedication, and cooperation. From your first year, you will have opportunities to participate in a wide range of volunteer and enrichment activities in the

community.<u>https://coursefinder.uow.edu.au/information/index.html?course=bachelor-pre-</u> medicine-science-health

#### University of Wollongong School Holiday Campus Tours

**26 September - 5 October** - During the September and October School Holidays, UOW is offering campus tours that showcase UOW's stunning campus and accommodation. In addition to general campus tours, UOW will be hosting study area specific tours for those interested in Health & Medicine, Business & Law, Communications & Art, or STEM. Attendees will have a unique opportunity to explore world-class teaching facilities, meet staff and learn about first-class labs and studios. These tours will run exclusively during the school holidays, and places are limited. https://uow\_srd.swoogo.com/uowcampustours2023/beginregistration

#### Macquarie University Astronomy Open Night 2023

**23 September** - Calling curious stargazers of all ages, Sydney's most spectacular astronomy event is back on again, and you are invited to pull up a front-row seat as you explore the Universe. From small beginnings in 1988, the Astronomy Open Night has grown into what some regular visitors call 'the Royal Easter Show for the Stars' – and this year's event will have more to entertain and educate and enthral you than ever before. Laugh – and gasp – at the beloved Physics Magic Shows and observe the stunning sights of star formation in far-flung galaxies through the immersive Planetarium sessions. <u>https://event.mq.edu.au/astronomy-open-night-2023</u>

#### Western Sydney University Bizfluencers Workshop - Year 9 & 10

**25-26 September** - School of Business will be in its second year running a series of workshops for all students, especially those who are hoping to learn more about the entrepreneurial journey. Bizfluencers is an exciting school holiday workshop program offered by the School of Business at Western Sydney University, targeted at high school students in Years 9 – 10. The program aims to connect aspiring Business Influencers ('Bizfluencers') with business leaders, researchers and practitioners in the 1PSQ Business Lab to explore the future of business. Bizfluencers will consist of a range of two full-day workshops offered on **Monday**, **25 – Tuesday**, **26 September 2023**. https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/bizfluencers-workshop-school-of-business-tickets-668059854007

#### University of Sydney Regional and Remote Entry Scheme

Admission on a reduced ATAR for regional and remote students Discover a future of possibilities with the Regional and Remote Scheme, which offers all eligible students' admission to a University of Sydney undergraduate degree on a reduced ATAR. From 2024, the Regional and Remote Scheme offers every eligible student\* entry on a reduced ATAR and a range of additional support. No separate application is required. <u>https://www.sydney.edu.au/study/applying/admission-pathways/regional-and-remote-scheme.html</u>

#### University of Sydney New Dual Degrees - Dual Degrees with Science Po, France

Deadline for first application round: 31 October

Study a Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Economics, including 2 years of study in France. The first of its kind in Australia, two of the world's leading institutions for the humanities and social sciences - the University of Sydney's Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences and Sciences Po in France - have come together to offer students a dual degree program. Anyone interested in furthering their studies in French and learning about other cultures while living in France for 2 years. The program offers an international learning experience and the opportunity to apply this learning to an Australian context. <u>https://www.sydney.edu.au/arts/study/undergraduate-courses/our-degrees-explained/dual-degrees-explained.html</u>

#### University of Sydney Webinar Vet Medicine Undergraduate Admissions Info Session

**20 September** - Join this session to learn about the Bachelor of Veterinary Biology and Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (BVB/DVM) at the University of Sydney. This session will cover undergraduate admission requirements for the BVB/DVM, including details for the submission of your commitment statement and completion of the Casper situational judgement test. You can ask questions to the Sydney School of Veterinary Science and get advice on your undergraduate application into the degree.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\_j8iaiBNvR56HybEqMCBnyg#/registration

#### UTS - Book a 1-1 undergraduate consultation.

Join UTS for an online 1-1 undergraduate consultation. Get your questions about courses, admissions and life at UTS answered. Chat with one of the student ambassadors and learn about UTS. Whether you have questions about admission schemes, course options or student life, they can help you out! They offer three different types of consultations. All consultations run for 15 minutes. https://www.uts.edu.au/study/undergraduate/our-courses/events-and-info-sessions/book-undergraduate-consultation

#### ANU College of Law - Ask us anything.

27 September - Join ANU for the upcoming drop-in session, where you will have the opportunity to speak with current students and faculty members to get an inside look at what it is like to study law at The Australian National University. This is a casual, come-and-go event where you can drop in and ask anything you would like - from admissions and scholarships, to study plans and specialisations (and everything in between). ANU will be on hand to answer your questions and provide information on their programs, courses and resources. Don't miss this opportunity to get a firsthand look at what it is like to study law at the ANU College of Law.

https://www.anu.edu.au/events/anu-college-of-law-ask-us-anything

#### **CSU - Accommodation and Camps Tour**

Come and get a feel for university life and see what is possible at Charles Sturt. Book a tour time that suits you The Student Ambassadors will take you on a tour around campus giving you first-hand insight into the Charles Sturt experience. You can ask them what's great - and even not so great - about Charles Sturt as they share their experience and tips as students on campus. You will get to see the classrooms, facilities, and support services available to students so you can imagine yourself in their shoes. You will learn what they have accomplished at Charles Sturt - and get inspired to find out what you could do too. <u>https://study.csu.edu.au/why-charles-sturt/campus-tours</u>

#### **University of Canberra Open Day**

**16 September** - Whether you are in the workforce and looking to move into a stellar career, or a school leaver seeking a workplace-ready degree that is filled with passion and potential, then get experienced and ready with UC. University of Canberra Open Day is the day to discover that you can control your future. It is a day to meet the experts that will teach you, friends that will inspire you, explore the campus and imagine your future with the University of Canberra. https://www.canberra.edu.au/events/Home/Event/462250

#### **UNSW Languages Week 2023**

**3-5 October** - Australians speak hundreds of languages, ranging from First Nations languages to the global languages that new migrant communities have brought with them. It is more important than ever for all of us to learn from the richness of this linguistic and cultural diversity. Join UNSW on campus from October 3rd-5th and indulge yourself in unique cultural experiences featuring language lessons, food, music, dance, film, VR activities and more! https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/unsw-languages-week-2023-tickets-712786783457

## **University - General**

#### How to transfer to a different degree

Many students enrol in a course with a plan to transfer into another course after completing a year's study. A typical example is completing one year of a general degree (such as Arts) and then transferring to a more specialised degree (such as Arts/Law).

Other students start a degree only to find it is not quite right for them. They would like to move to a completely different degree. Whatever your reason for wanting to transfer to another course, how do you do it? <u>https://www.uac.edu.au/media-centre/news/how-to-transfer-to-a-different-degree</u>

#### ATAR Q&A. What Next?

January is just another month in the summer break for current tertiary students, but for recent school leavers it means one thing — university offers. If you are one of the many students nervously waiting for offer day, check out Q&A below.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/tertiary-study/atar-q-a-what-next

#### Applying to US Universities? Check out the HSC to GPA Calculator

Convert your HSC grades into a US GPA and find out what GPA you need to gain admission to Top US universities. The HSC to Grade Point Average (GPA) calculator converts your combined predicted HSC scores into a simplified 4.0 scale GPA format. This allows you to achieve an overall view of where your academic candidacy stands in comparison to US students. More importantly it will show how competitive you are — or how competitive you can be with further study or tutoring support — in the top US college admissions process.

https://www.crimsoneducation.org/au/resources/hsc-gpa-calculator-lp/

#### The University of Queensland Young Changemakers Program – Year 11

Applications Close 17 September

The program is a 4-day experience that presents Year 11 students with an exciting opportunity for academic extension and enrichment and is centred around igniting young change makers' passions for leadership, academic achievement and community development in today's global society. To learn more about the program, read 2023 Young ChangeMakers Program. https://young-changemakers.uq.edu.au

#### Pathways into Medicine and Dentistry Live Webinar

13 September

Are you currently studying in years 10, 11 or 12? Are you considering a career in medicine or dentistry? If you have answered yes, then you may need to sit a compulsory entry exam known as UCAT (Undergraduate Medicine and Health Sciences Admission Test) before you can apply to certain universities! The National Institute of Education (NIE) is proud to present the free information seminar all about UCAT and the undergraduate pathways into medicine, dentistry, and some other health science programs. The session is PACKED with loads valuable information during which we will be covering the following topics and more. This forum is an excellent opportunity for teachers, students, and parents to find out about the UCAT and to have their questions answered by an expert who has been working in the field since 1999.

https://www.nie.edu.au/ucat-free/free-ucat-information-sessions

## **General**

#### Applications for The Explorer Cadetship in the Thoroughbred Industry

Open to people aged between 18 and 24 and the program commences in February each year. The Explorer Cadetship Program is an industry designed 'Gap Year' program in the Australian Thoroughbred Racing and Breeding Industry. It kicks off with a 13-week residential learning component of practical and theoretical training where Cadets study the Certificate II in Racing (a nationally recognised qualification), followed by two paid work-experience placements at a leading racing stable and stud farm. Cadets' accommodation is arranged throughout the year to take the stress out of where you will live, and for 9 of the 12 months, you will be earning an income while you learn. <u>https://tbindustrycareers.com.au/landing-page/</u>

#### SummerJobs.com.au

All the Christmas casual jobs in Australia in one place! To make it easy Summerjobs has all the current open positions for Christmas Casuals in New South Wales. It also has a really useful blog designed specifically for first-job seekers. https://summerjobs.com.au

#### Why Become a CPA Accountant?

CPA Australia is one of the world's largest accounting bodies with more than 168,000 members working in over 100 countries and regions. There are more than 25,000 CPA Australia members working in senior leadership positions. The CPA Program goes beyond the numbers. It teaches you the skills that will help you reach the next level in leadership, strategy and business. Being a CPA gives you a competitive advantage over your peers. CPAs are internationally recognised and membership is associated with a strong legacy, international presence and thought leadership. CPA Australia builds and maintains strong relationships with high-profile companies globally, including more than 400 Recognised Employer Partners, ensuring the CPA certification and the quality skillsets of our members are internationally promoted.

https://www.cpaaustralia.com.au/become-a-cpa/

#### Top 5 Study Tips in Preparing for Exams

You might be in Year 12, finishing your first year of university or gearing up to graduate. In any case, you could probably do with a few tips to get through the upcoming exam period. Read on to learn the top five exam study tips.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/student-life/top-five-exam-survival-tips

#### **Australian Design Centre**

An amazing resource to see the leaders and trend setters of design in fashion, interior, architecture, product design and more. Recognising the leading lights of designers, thinkers, and makers of a growing resource dedicated to promoting and advocating for Australian contemporary craft and design on the world stage. Australian Design Centre (ADC) is a major contemporary craft and design organisation igniting creative ideas and building cultural vibrancy. Through the exhibition, festival, touring, retail, publishing and learning platforms, ADC takes a lead role developing and supporting Australia's makers and designers and building audiences for their work across the country and internationally. <a href="https://australiandesigncentre.com">https://australiandesigncentre.com</a>

#### **Careers at Council Current Vacancies**

Local Government is a great place for students and school leavers to start their career. A huge range of traineeships and cadetships are available in councils across NSW. For more information and Jobs Board for vacancies available now. <u>https://www.careersatcouncil.com.au/jobs/</u>

#### Virtual Tour - A Night at the Museum

Have fun touring yourself around an extensive collection of teaching specimens including animals, plants, fossils, and minerals. Go and virtually explore this fantastic teaching space and discover some of the cool and curious specimens on display such as "Lightning Claw" – an Australian dinosaur first identified by UNE researchers <u>https://storage.net-fs.com/hosting/6707096/3/</u>

#### Sydney Science Trail - Online Trail

The Sydney Science Trail is giving young scientists even more opportunity to go exploring. Featuring on-demand games, videos and online learning activities suitable for all ages, the online trail has something for everyone. Your mission is to uncover all the fascinating science hidden in each world. Don't forget to collect your unique badges by completing each quiz. Traverse the trail and be rewarded for what you discover. Complete the science quiz. https://www.sydneysciencetrail.net.au/map

#### Types of Nursing – There's a lot more options than you could believe!

There are several different levels of nursing. You could choose to become an Enrolled Nurse (EN), a Registered Nurse (RN), a midwife or even a Medication Endorsed Enrolled Nurse (EEN). As per the Nursing & Midwifery Board of Australia's provisions, Enrolled Nurses usually work under the direction and authority of a Registered Nurse. While a Registered Nurse can undertake additional responsibilities such as administering medication. Both are invaluable contributors to the care of patients. On top of this, there are a number of different specialisations in nursing you can train and work towards. <u>https://nursingcourses.net.au</u>

#### ATAR Notes Free HSC Revision, Head Start Lectures

25-29 September - Join thousands of students that tune in to the live-streamed lectures. The legendary lectures, delivered by elite past students, can give you a huge study advantage. Lectures in a variety of topics, including:

- English (Standard and Advanced)
- Biology
- PDHPE
- Chemistry
- Mathematics (Extension 1, Advanced and Standard 2)
- Physics
- Economics
- Legal Studies
- Business Studies
- Modern History
- Studies of Religion

https://atarnotes.com/lectures/nsw#lectures

#### **AIQS Scholarship Program**

Applications Close 31 October

The Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors (AIQS) offers a scholarship program for Year 12 students who qualify for entry into a Construction Management course at an AIQS accredited university in Australia. Please use this link to view accredited courses: AIQS accredited course in Australia.

The value of the scholarship is AU\$5,000 and includes:

• AU\$4,000 (\$1,000 upon enrolment, \$1,000 after completion of eight units, \$2,000 upon completion of degree). This is paid as cash into the student's bank account.

- Textbooks and manuals (published by AIQS) including the Australian and New Zealand Standard Method of Measurement (ANZSMM).
- AIQS Student membership whilst studying the accredited degree.
- AIQS Graduate membership for one year.

https://www.aiqs.com.au/donald-napier-scholarships

#### Inspired ED Final Exam Masterclasses

#### 25-28 September

Spend a day with an expert to help you ACE your final exams

Undertake a comprehensive review of all course material. Cover all of the core topics/modules for each subject throughout the day to ensure you have a deeper understanding of course materials. Subjects Covered include:

- Mathematics Standard 2
- Mathematics Advanced
- Business Studies
- Biology
- Chemistry
- PDHPE
- English Advanced

https://secure.inspired.edu.au/live-events-september/